Marysville Borough Parks and Recreation Minutes October 5, 2020

In attendance: Zach Border, Kim Charles, Steve Copp, Terry Kline, Phil Lehman, Dave Magee, Alexandria Snyder, Stephanie Stoner, Brian Webster and Charles Wentzel

New Business

Breakfast with Santa

The Breakfast with Santa will be held on Saturday, December 12, 2020 from 8:00am – 9:30am at the Marysville Moose Lodge.

Fundraiser for the Pool

- Whoopie Pie Sale (\$0.95 to \$1.10 depending on the quantity sold) The committee agreed to have the whoopie pie sale. The whoopie pies will be sold for \$2.00 each.
- Candy Sale \$5.50 per pound The committee agreed to have the candy sale. The candy will be sold for \$8.00 per pound. The sale will be in December.
- o Soup Sale in January Tabled
- o Sub Sale in February Tabled
- o Fasnacht's Tabled
- Pie Sale at Easter Tabled
- o Charles suggested selling t-shirts and hats.

Old Business

National Night Out

National Night will be held on Tuesday, October 6, 2020from 6:00pm to 9:00pm at the Marysville Fire Company.

Halloween Parade

The Halloween Parade will be held on Monday, October 19, 2020 (rain date -10/26/20) at 6:30pm.

Rockville Bridge Drop

Nothing to report.

Lions Club Lease

The following items were discussed with Terry Kline and Phil Lehman regarding the lease:

- A 40-year lease Phil asked if we would be open to extending the lease for a longer time. The committee suggested a 75-year lease.
- Dave Magee said he would like to see David's walk/trail, park and the pond be included in the lease. If these would be included in the lease it would allow the borough to apply for grants.

- Terry Kline said he would like to see the main parking lot included as well. Dave Magee said he would like to see Specialty Bakers get involved with parking lot. Dave said we could try to get a grant to fix the parking lot.
- Phil Lehman asked if the Lions Club would agree to the pond in lease would the Lion Club be able to lower the pond in the spring so the baseball fields won't flood. The committee said they would have no issue with lowering the pond.
- Terry Kline said he would like to see the main road adjacent to the pool be used for the trucks for Specialty Bakers. There could be possible curbing made to restrict the trucks to in front of Specialty Bakers. All parties agreed to start the lease and the parking lot could be added as a second phase.
- Phil Lehman said he thinks the trail will be getting fixed in later fall 2020 or spring 2021.
- Use the borough's crack sealer and have the borough's maintenance staff seal the cracks in exchange for three to four free rentals to hold park and recreation fundraisers.
- Phil Lehman asked if we could give him a list of dates, events and what part of the Lions Club would want to include. Phil said maybe we could all work together on some of the special events.
- Phil Lehman said he will talk to Bill Dissinger and a get a proposed lease wrote up and bring it back to the committee.

Open Space at Rockville Estates (Stephanie Stoner)

The following items were discussed on the open space at Rockville Estates:

- Stephanie Stoner reported the one open space has 60.16 acres and the other one has 44 acres which includes the walkway.
- There is open space behind the homes.
- It was suggested the HOA put the playground on one of the open spaces.
- If the borough would take the open spaces over it could remain green space.
- The borough could possibly sell the open space to the conservatory or keep the timber rights.
- Phase 1 the open spaces A, C and K will be conveyed to the borough. Space K is the playground area.
- The HOA is responsible for the retention ponds.
- Stephanie Stoner said she will get in touch with Susquehanna Appalachian Trail to see if they are still interested in connecting the trails.

Playground Equipment Grant

Nothing to report.

Eagle Scout Plaques

Kim said the plaques for the projects were received and the maintenance staff needs to put the display posts up.

Fundraisers for Parks and Recreation

New York City Bus Trip – Scheduled for December 5, 2020